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Oxfordshire County Council
Community and living

Transition fund for community
initiatives for open access children's
services

Transition fund set up to provide pump priming grants for community solutions
for childrens services

What is the Transition Fund?

In February 2016 the council agreed to set aside £1m for creating a transition fund to
provide pump-priming grants for establishing universal provision of children’s services in
communities across Oxfordshire.

Read further details about the council’s decision.

This approach supports the council’s commitment to a new way of delivering open access
services across communities. Under Oxfordshire Together we have been working with town
and parish councils, voluntary sector organisations and local community groups to
encourage the continuation of open access sessions such as stay and play and youth group
sessions where the council can no longer provide funding for these services. Further
information about this work.

How will the funding be allocated?

What are the eligibility criteria?

Grant criteria

Who can apply




What we don’t fund?

Organisations

Individuals or sole traders

Profit-making organisations

Organisations not established in the UK
Organisations that give funds to other
charities, individuals or other organisations

Projects

e Projects that duplicate an already existing
service

» Activities which a statutory body is
responsible for

e Activities with a religious or political purpose

o Activities that contradict or act against any of
the council’s agreed policies such as Equalities
and Safer Recruitment, or fail to comply with
all the other relevant statutory requirements,
such as health and safety legislation

Please note that this is not an exhaustive list and
if you are not sure whether you are eligible for
funding you should get in touch with us at:
localities@oxfordshire.gov.uk.

How to apply

Application process:

1. Expression of interest with outline business case

2. Initial review

3. Application form (doc format, 161Kb) and business case

4. Review of bid by transition fund cross party group with recommendations to Cabinet
5. Assessment of bid by Cabinet

6. Decision

7. Notification to bidders




Deadlines

There are three application rounds, with deadline dates of:

1. 21 October 2016
2. 09 January 2017
3. 14 April 2017

We encourage applicants to contact us early with their expressions of interest or any
questions they might have, to avoid any delays in the council assessing the bids and making
a decision.

How will applications be assessed?

Awarding the grant

Monitoring

Other sources of support and funding available

o Oxfordshire Community and Voluntary Action (OCVA)
e Oxfordshire Community Foundation
o Community First Oxfordshire
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